


PAGE 2 OF 2

1.  The following answers are hereby provided for technical questions submitted against this RFP.

QUESTION 1: One of the subtasks defined in Section C, (Para: C.3.3.2, Subtask 3.2) required contractor to
maintain present operational spacecraft baselines.  Is it possible to get more detailed information about the
subject spacecraft system and its condition?  Who is the original manufacturer?  Who is currently
maintaining the system?

ANSWER 1: The requirement stated in C.3.3.2 covers numerous spacecraft systems which include, but will
not be limited to, the Clementine satellite system and the Titan Launch Dispenser system.  The systems are
currently being maintained by the Contractor referenced in Question 2 of Amendment 0001.

QUESTION 2: “Launch Vehicle System” is mentioned in Section C, Paragraph C.3.3.  Is it possible to get
detailed information about these systems?  Again, who was the original manufacturer?  Who is currently
maintaining the system.

ANSWER 2: No Launch Vehicle Systems are currently in place at NRL.  The requirement stated in Section
C.3.3 is for Launch Vehicle Systems Engineering efforts which may include, in part, system definition and
development tasks.

QUESTION 3: For proposal purposes, what do you estimate as the percent of total tasks associated with
New Design and Development.

ANSWER 3: See RFP Section L-11, entitled Estimated Direct Labor Hours By Labor Categories, and 
Attachment 1.1, entitled Section C: Descriptions/Specifications/Work Statement.

QUESTION 4: Again for proposal purposes, what do you estimate as the percent total tasks requiring
contractor to work at NRL sites?

ANSWER 4: See Amendment 0001, Question 14.

2.  The closing date for this RFP is hereby extended to 29 JULY 1998, 3:30 local time.


